MEMORANDUM
City of Venice

Venice, l‘hml] Engineering Department

City on the Gulf”

TO: Edward Lavallee, City Manager

FROM: Kathleen Weeden, PE, City Engineer

DATE: May 8, 2019

COUNCIL APPROVAL: Yes MEETING DATE: May 28, 2019
STRATEGIC PLAN GOAL: Upgrade and Maintain City Infrastructure and Facilities

SUBJECT: Acceptance of Water Distribution System, Venice Woodland, A Portion of Phase 1

Background: Meritage Homes of Florica, Inc., has constructed a potable water main to serve a portion
of Venice Woodlands Phase |. Meritage Homes has provided documentation required, including a one-
year Developers Maintenance Bond, to turn over the water main to the City of Venice.

Requested Action: Adopt the Resolution to accept a portion of Venice Woodlsands Phase | water main
from Meritage Homes of Florida, Inc.

City Attorney Review/Approved: Yes

Risk Management Review: N/A

Finance Department Review/Approved: Yes
Funds Availability (account number): N/A

ORIGINAL(S) ATTACHED: Provided to City Clerk’s Office
Cc: Click or tap here to enter text.



